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Kimberley Pena 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To : Kimberley Pena 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Correction to filing submitted by letter dated October 11, 2007 - Southeastern Services, Inc. 

Tuesday, October 16, 2007 8:38 AM 

Marguerite Lockard; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 

Good Morning, 

The information is correct. All that needs repair is the certificate number in the docket title. It should be certificate no, 7767. The 
utility code, TA056, is correct from the very beginning in Docket No. 070468. I can‘t see the letters following the docket no., but it 
should be a TA. Looks like a simple fix. 

Thank you 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 8:20 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Correction to filing submitted by letter dated October 11, 2007 - Southeastern Services, Inc. 

Ray, per our conversation regarding the establishment of this docket, can you confimi that the below inforniatioti is 
accurate in order for us to update Dkt. 070648 to include the below modifications. 

From: Robin Norton [mailto:rnorton@tminc.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 2:45 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Correction to filing submitted by letter dated October 11, 2007 - Southeastern Services, Inc. 

Ray - In the above referenced filing to cancel this company’s AAV certificate, I inadvertently cited their ALEC 
certificate number and docket information. It should have read the following: 

Company Code: TA056 

Certificate number: 7767 

Docket number: 001559-TA 

Order number: PSC-01-0732-CO-TA 

Date: March 23,2001 

I would be gratehl if you would ensure that the correct docket is opened for this cancellation, and the correct certificate 
is cancelled. 

Thank you, 

407- 740-3004 

10/16/2007 FPSC-CCPIMISSIOH CLERK 



Correction to filing submitted by letter dated October 1 1,2007 - Southeastem Services, Inc. 
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Technologies Management, Inc. 

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 

Maitland. FL 32751 

10/16/2007 


